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‘introduced pro hoe viee, and he will make the argumant

APPEARANCES (Continusd) s
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Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell
for pefandant UOP;
R. FRANKLIN BALOT?I, BBQUIRE,
Richazds, Lavton & Finger
for pefendant Lehman Brothers Zuhsn Loeb

HR, PRICRKETT: Good amoraning, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Good moraning, g¢gentlemen.
MR, PAYBON: Good moraing, Chancellor.

As a preliminary matter, Alan Halkett has already been

on behalf of The Bignal Companies.

THE COURT: Very well. Thank you.

MR, BPARKS: Your %@n@g@ befora the
argument begins, I would like to introduce to the Court,
although I am not going € move his admission, HMr. Joha
Woods, General Counsel of UOP and a member of the
Illinois Bar.

THE COURT: Mr. Woods, good moraniny.

MR, WOODS8: Good nmorming. OLff the record.
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that is before the Court at this point is the

(Discussion off the recerd.)
THE COURT:s I am ready ©0 heay your
arguments on your mokion for class action determination,

MR. PRICRETT: Your Honor, the natter

plaintiff’s reguest for cless certification under Rule
23. The lssues before the Court are narrowed by the
concession of the defendants. I say the defendants be-
cause for some reason in this situakion Signal has
taken upon itself the goal of attempting to opposas
class gertification, and it is joined by UOP and by
Lehman Brothers. I make no moment of the fact that it
is Bignal rather than UOP that takes the job on, singe
they all thres join in it, but I do point out that in
contrast to the normal situvation where there is a con~
test on several of the salient features of Rule 23,

In this case the defendants can only sign
& brief in whieh two peints are eonteszted, one of which
we don't think really liez within Rule 23, but rathex
lies within the scope of the Singer decision. And
therefore, the only real guestion under Rule 23 is
whether ox not the Court scocepts the arguments made by
8ignal as to the adeguacy of my client, Mr. Weinberger,

here in the courtroom, te ackt as a class represantativa,




On this guestion we are miles apart,

Let me say at the outset that I repeat
that it 4o anomalous that Signal on behalf of he
defendants purporits to champlon the rights of otkher
plaineiffs in opposing Mr. Weinberger's application foz
class cvertification, It is ocuricus and, I suppose,
only in the Alice in Wondexland of the legal world
could we find a situation where the party who has m@%ﬁ)
te gain from the defeat of kthe motion is the person who
proposes €0 suggest to the Court the inadegqueclies of
the class representatives.

Laying aside for a second the

obvious
self-interest of S8ignal in defeating the class é@raifim
cation motion and seripping it away to its esseantials,
what is it that they say about Mr. Welnbesrger in their
efforts to persuade the Cour® not to grant class ver-
tification? I think it bolls down te three things.
FPirst, they say that Mr. Weinberger is not a lawyer.
Second, they say he is not & finansial analyst., And
third, they £find that in early December when his depo-
gition was taken, Mr. Weinberger was nok &s @i@%a&y
advised on the progedural details and status of the
case as the attorneys for S8ignal believe he should have

baen.
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Let me take these up ln order. We con-
cede that Mr., Welnberger is not a lawyar, but %h@r@ is
nokthing in tha.ﬁulég the cases or the authorities, that
suggests that a class action plaintiff, or indeed, any
plaintlff, is required at the peril of not achieving

gertification that he himself bse a lawyer.,

M, Weinberyer correctly responded to the guestions of

8ignal to the effect that he d4id not know the nicetias

of what would lead a Court to grant class certification

and what would not. Indeed, the Hewberg book, gix
velumes long, i8 filled with cases whers judges and

lawyers have argued about that, and Mr, Weinbergex

‘correctly did not venture into that highly litigated

and highly controversisl situation,

In this connection, Signal makes s big
peint on Page 18 of thelr brief aboub what ssems to me
&0 be some gsort of a problem in semantics. If Your
Honor paused on this detall, Mr, Welnberger made it
slear that he examinsd the complaint after it was drawn
and approved it. And then he was asked a guestion, and
he seems to have sald, or is reported to have said that
he approved the complaint before it was drawn. I think
I have said that correctly. If that is the substance

of Blygnal's defense or offense agalnst the class
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. the diligent plainkiff that Signal suggasts $$ ah§uxd¢

cartification, it is pretbty thin., He said he axamined
the complaint after it was drawn and he approved it,
That i3 all he is required to do. The suggestions thatk

he has got Lo cerzect an a&ﬁ@xaay§s work in mxa@w o be

Wow, secondly, the plaintlff is attacked

on the grounds that he is not a fipancial amalyaﬁg What

are the facks? Mr. Weinberger, a a%@@kh@laar amﬁ a
$t@akh@1&a§ whe -is mozre eguipped to deal ian ﬁh@ rough
world of corporate f£inance than m@éﬁ by his tr@ining
and work as a CPa, got some information f£rom ﬁ@ﬁ eon-
gerning this proposed merger. The mors he lgék@ﬁ at it
the more suspiclous he became that he and his fellow
gtockholders were being unfairly deald with, not onliy ol
liability -- and by thet I mean not only in terms of
what was being done -~ but also in terms of tha‘yxiaa@

The way to debermine & fair pyiéa as be-
tween public minority stockholders and a dominant,
aggressive majority, such as existed herm, is through
axmﬁawlﬁég@h negotiations., They want 1%, and if you gs
2 nagotiation, then you end up with a price that is one
that the buyers are willing to exﬁ@n& and the sellers
sx@ willing to acecepk. But that wasn't done h@&%a

There was no negotiation at all. Signal proposed a

7
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price, and Crawford, the head of UOP, an eax-8ignal
employee and a director of Signal, accepted it Bha
first time he heard it, never tried to get a nickel
more, and the boarxd did the sams thing. They never
asked, can we gat & nickel wmore for thess ya&?%@ﬁ They
just accepted ii.

The problem, therefore, now is, assuming

liability, what would have been a falr price. 0Of cours

it is difficult to go back and say what would have come

out of nagotliatlions, because you can't really tell how
bad did Signal #@nm it. You oan tell the scononmic
parameters at which it would have been advanbageous,
but how bad waai& thay have wanted it and how much mores
would they have given if somebody had said, okay, go
pound sand, wa won'h aceept your o0ffer? %@mld‘th&y

have come back with the exbtra §5,

or would theay have
gompromised at 2.507 Would they have said, we can
affiord to walt it out? You can’t tell. To reeonstruct
that you have got £0 sez what 1ln comparable situations
inp an arm's~length bargaining situation the rvesul: has
been. And this is & task that cells for a good deal of
work and a good deal of knowladge, & good deal of
information and some expartise, because you have to

raoonstruct ik,

@
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This case started in July. The time for
answer was extended -~ and I don't make anything of
that -~ until August. The production of documents I
think took place bhefore I left on an extended vacation,
but the depositions started in Uctober and went
through Hovember, all by agreemant, and the plaintifi's
deposition was taken early in December. By that tims
we were confirmed in what we had stated in the counplain
by the depositions and the production., And we turned
to obtalining somebody other than a lawyaey and other
than & client who could analyze not only the fact that
the price wasn't right -~ we already knew thab -- but
just how much more should be awarded in danages in the
absence of this negotiation that ils the hallmark of a
falr transaction betwean a dominant maijeority and a
defenselesas ninority.

At the time the deposition was taken, we
did not have a firm agreement with an analyst. We wsre
getbing in touch with him. And as I say, my New York

of actlion,

counsel was sick and out
Thersa is a tremendous amount of w%égh?'

put on the fact that Mr, Welnbasrger was not famliliazx

at the time with the e#fforte of counsel &0 obtailn the

reguisite financial analyst who could prepare for us a

&




report of the extent of the damages and the procf of
ﬁha damages. WNow, the fact that in these imitial még@m
tlatione and conferences with the expert Wr, Weinbsrger
wag not in at that time does not seem toO sugyest to me
that he is mo%'qualifi@é o act a3 a class action reprs
sentative. He has retained what ia conceded by the
defendants %o be counsel who are eguippad to handle the
gase for him, and we were doing our jaba I£ there was
4 problem, it was that thare was not that degres of in-
formation flowing to the plaintiff that Siymal in ratro
spect now makes so wuch of,

Let me point out that Mr. Welnbsrger had
made some calculations, not the detalled caleulations
that would be presentad to the Court in proof of our
elaim when this gase is tried in May, but his own cal-
culations. And that is, he figured that the prics was
in excess of $32. Now, that, therefore, 18 the sacond
point that thay make; that 48, that Mr. Welnberger is
not a finangial analyst. And again, we concede that,
but again we say that thare is nothing im the Rule nor
in the cases nor in the authorities that sugyests that
a class action plaintiff has got Lo bs a ﬁimamaial
analyst and has got to be a do~it-yourself man on tha

damage guestion.

§

¥
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- day-to-~day knowledge 0f the procedural detalls of the

;aa@a and the status, Certainly, none 0f the cases that

The £innl thing theat Signal is able o
dredge out of & daylong deposition and a lot 0f brisfe-
ing is the fact that Mr. Weinberger on December 1) or
9 or whatever it was, was not a3 intimately ascguainted
with the procedural details of this case as Signal
claimz he zhould have been.

Firaﬁ of all, I don't think there is any-
thing in the cases that inﬁi@aﬁ%ﬂ that a plaintlff, at

the peril of not being certified, hes gobt &0 have a

they bring up go nsarly that far, Where there is a
demonstrated disincelination on the paxt of the
plaintiff to take any meaningful role -- and thare was
& case such as that clited -~ then perhaps the Court
night feel that the cless waz nok beinyg repreasantasd.
Those cases are usually coupled with apn antagonisitic
relatlionship with the rest of the olass or a blood ox
legal relatlonship with counsel, And, as I denonstrabed
in the zreply brief, there is nothing of that situation
hexe, Mr., Welnberger in thie case, as in many cases,
has taken the lead in the corporate £ield ko mot as a
representative to right @@xp@xéaa wrongs. aAnd I might

say in that connsction in a deposition that took all
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day, there was not & single hint of impropriety turned
up 80 far as Mr. Welnberger or, indeed, any of his
gounsel that he has retalned in this situation.

Wow, I would suppose thai I @@aié take
any deponent in a case and phow, unless he was delib-
erately prepared on it, that he didn’t know tha proce-
dural nicetiss of 2 complicated case. Indeed, I think
1 sould have done it in this case to some of khe cor-
porate officers whose depositions I took. But I really
wan't interssted in that. I was more interestsd in bhe
merits. But here there ls the suggestion that
Mz, Weinberyer not be certified because in a daviong
deposition they were able to show that he did not Lnow
some ©of the steps that were being btaken on his behalf,

How, I don't think there L3 any nscessity
for him to have that closse of an ascguaintanceship, but
if there is & fault in that connsction, it 1ies with
counsel, whose obligation it is to inferm him. And, as
I Bay, my New York associate was L1l at the time and
about 0 be hospitalized. He fortunaztely is ous of the
hospital now and getitinyg back in the harness, but atb
bhe time I didn't realize it and he was not as closs to
the plaintlff ipn keeping him posted as he might havs

baen,
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Phat sdtuation is remedied,

Mr., Weinberger Lis fully posted on the sktatus of the

cage. He has given me his sugyestions and notes on the

status of the cass and ths things that are being done,
and whatever deficiency bthere was at that yag%igmlaf
period has been remedied. Aand the suggestion in one of
the cases that there is a disinciination on the paxﬁ of
the plaintiff in that case to become faniliar with the
detalls of the case certalnly ig not applicable Bo this
sltuation.

In short, them, the points that Signal
nakes are of no merit. Mr. Weinberger, contrary to ths
suggestions, is the very typs of persen by ability,
training, interest and financial responsibility who was
envisaged when the Rules was drawn. Therefors, he shoul
be certified in this case as the class repressntative,
and the slure made against him and the suggestions that
he ig inappropriate should be overruled,

The other aspact of Signal’s motion con~
@gyma itself with the size of the class., I guess Signa
ig sarious about this, but thelr argument is, I think,
transparent, That is, stripped down to its essentials,
they say that anvbody that vobted vy tendered should not

be a member 0f bhe ¢lass. What that means is that

B

B
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anybody against whom this conspiracy and freud worked
should not he a member of the glass. Well, the whole
basis of the case is to obtaln redrsss for those who
ware taken in, fox those who did gu?@@&& khat their
rights were balny @ﬁé@ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬂ by the fiduciaries, both ih
Bignal and Uop, whose first ra&p@ngiﬁili@yfwaﬁgm@ the
BoOP stockhelders. And %@ is iﬁgénuﬁa&, to puk it
charigably, for Signal to Buggest on behalf of its
eorporats ﬁ%ll&%@ that the suguess mf»ﬁh@ig effores e
to be kept by eliminating the very peoplae whe werse
taken in,

How, guite apart from that, it would sesen
to me that Your Honor's ruling ox rather. opinion. in
the recent Singer case would have and should have
indicated, though %ﬁ@ facts are somewhat different, the
alear road thet the Delawars courts are taking in con-
neatlon with the redress of alleged gorpeorabe abuses
vigs-a-vis a defenseless minerity, and that the sugges~
tion made that simply because some people voted for it
or some peocple in the absence of full knowledge turned
in their securities, they are going o be eliminated
from the class, it seems to we flies in the face of the
clear tency of the law generally, and spescifically in

the face of Your Honor's Singer class acktion opinion in
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which some 0f the counsel participated, and which came
down as recently as Desenber, 1978,

And therefors, Your Honor, we would
suggest that the defendants have concedad the applice-
tion for oclass certification on all but one ?&imts'ﬁhaﬁ
is, thes fitness of Mr. Weinberger ko be a class repre-
sentative. &And as to that, the record, including the
deposlition which they took, demonstrates @h&ﬁa“@@n@x&xy
o thelr assertions, he is the very type 0f peison who
must be certified 1f Rule 23 is to work. ﬁm&-@é to the
second polink, the Singer opinion ig ﬁiay@ﬁiﬁi?a‘a@
least in its effect so far as an stbempt to liwit the
¢lass. Thank you, Yﬁmﬁ Honox .

THE COURT: Thank you, Mzx. Prickebt. I
am sure Mr, Halkett and Mr. Payson are awars that the
B8inger class aotbion decimion that Mr. Prickett ?@ﬁ@xa
to is technically not final, I gusse, sinae there 16 a
standing motion for re-argument which counsel keeps
centinuing for raasons mmh@@%ﬁ e ma.

ﬁﬁ; HALEKE?T: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I hope I gan duess the zreason
why ﬁh@y’ax@ doing it, but T don't know.

MR, HALRRTT: I believe this is the one

that counsel was talking about. I nokt only have ity I




raad ik,

MR, PRICKE?T: Your Honor, it was
refexred to in bhe reply brief.

THE COURT: Which, of course, aleo
amounted te an affort on wy part to try and, should T
say, degipher what the Supreme Court has ruled in the
appeal of the Singer wa%&ug HMagnavox case, whidh we are
all familiar with, Whethsr I hik ik or not x&%éiﬁﬁ o
be seean, |

M. HALKETT: First of all, I will
address myself to this question of the adequacy of the
olass repzesentation, if I may., I think %h@f@:i%;
indeed, a disparity between the plaintiff’'s counsel and
curselves as bto what Rule 23(a) (4) is all about and why
it is that wve %@v%‘gaia@ﬁ the question hare ina@ﬁag as
the adeguaey of class representation.

At the outset I think we ought to address
& qomment or two in Mr., Prickett's argument. He sald
that thare were thrse thingss number one, thai
Hr., Welnberger was not a lawyer; numbsar two, that he
was not & financial analyet; and number three, he was
not advised about procosmdural matters,

First of all, thoss inieial twe azxe

simply straw men which the plaintiff has ralsed. We in
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| glage reprezentative.

a0 way conktend that a class acktlon repressntative nust
be a lawyer or must be a f£inanclal analyst, and nowhsre
in our papers ls there any such svggestion made, We
know that he is not sither of those two things, and
that 48 not the question bhaefore the houss, The qu@@@i@n
ia whether or not under the Rule and under thée cases
this particular individual has the knowledge, interest

and participation in the cese to serve properly as a

Mr, Prickett also suggesks, both in his
brief and in oral argument, bhat it seems somewhat
anomalous that Signal would take the positvdon of raisianyg
thie issue., Well, fixst of all, I think that it is
important to keep in alnd that we have an actlon pend-
ing bafore the Court. We have not said that it should
nat im any form or with any representative yo forward
ag a2 clasgse agtion. We hﬁ%@ gaid that it should not go
fozward ag a class setion with regszrd o this class
action, and we have disagresed on the size of the class.

A8 & class action, due process regquires
that in order foxr thers to be 2 binding effect ©f any
Judgment or any ruling in the case on all newnbers of
the oclass that the class representative be & propsr and

adequate rapresentative. If thet representative who ia
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chogen and who goes forvard does not mest the best,
then notwithstanding the entire procedure, Bome okher
purported member of the class can oome in and retro-
actively raise the guestion of adequacy of representa-
@i@m\@mﬂ parhaps open ﬁh@ whole thing up for additional
livlgation. It i@ anough o have %o he put in this
position as a d@f@ﬁ@@mﬁ without having o x@ﬁ the risk
of golng through it %@?%é&z timasg,

There is & vexry gﬁ@@%x and valid reasoen
why defendants in class actions are sonaerned about the
adsguacy of the magx&é&ﬁ%&ti@m@ The position apparentl
that the plaintliff hes taken is that the only thing tha
is required of a ¢lass repressntative iz asz indicated
in their brief at Page 12, and that iz, he ﬁ@%aﬁnaé
atctorneys. The law doss not reqguirs any wore, they say
In othsr words, apparently the plaintiff's position
with regard to representatlion i%; all you nesd is an
adeguate lawysr, a&ﬁ that solves Ruls 23(a)(4). It is
net.

How, let's l@@x a2t the real btest, then,
and that ls whether or not the individual can properly
reprasant the class. I think that what we have here is
s tacit recoynition by the plaintiff that

Mr. Weinbergesr did not possess the roguisite knowledge

!

&
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 that lack of knowledge and participation. In that

- eonnection the first and major thrust, I believe, is

L

Mr. Charless Tzynin, who is of czounsel in this ¢ase and

to actively partieipabe in the decisional aspects of

thae case, but bhey sesk to find soms reason ﬁ@‘axg@@ﬁ

in Wew York,was ill and therefore could not perform
that funehion. |
I would like, if I may, ko tmxg‘ﬁw the
deposlition transgript of Mr., Wainbergex, whi@% i bellieve
has been filed with the Court, and I would like vo turn
o Page 124, h%@inmimg at Lina 22, amﬁ I W@mlﬁ‘lik@ it o]
polnt out that this iz exanmninatlion of Mr, Weinberger by
his own counsel, Mr., Prickebt: |
"ouestions Qiﬁ@% the wims of ﬁ&%‘ﬁiliﬁﬁ
0f the actlon, have yvou basn in touch with
Mr., Trynin?
"Answars Yas.
*guestion: Has this bsen ian pexson, by
phone, or bobth?
" "hnswars Both.,
"Question: Have you been kepk posted of
the progress of the suilte?
“hngvwer: Yes.

"Ouestion: As the plaintiff Ln the suik,
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are vou satisfied with the progress of the suit
to date?

"Answer:. Yes.,®

&@@@g%mblyg Mr., Trynin's illness was not
gu@h that he wasg unable to keep Mr, W@i@@@@%@% 80O
posted. Mr, Weinbarger testlfied to that under oath.
Also, I believe in their brief they state that
Mr. Trynin's illiness prevented him from wmzkiﬁg‘mmzﬁ
than three Jdevye in December. I think we probably were
fortunate enough that one of those three dayve ware spen
at least in part with us during Mr. Weinbergeér's deposi~
tion., He did not spend the entire day, but he was thare,
T believe, half the day.

Whatever the reason that Mr., Weilnberyer
did not possess the informeation or knowledys ab@mﬁ the
case, ha did not possess it. On that score, I notice
that every time Mz, Prickett made reaference bo
Mr., Welnberger's lack of knowledge, he was sure to use
the word “procedural® in there, as if the word
“pﬁ@@@ﬁmxal“ preceding anvihing makes it Jde minimis and
unimportant. |

Well, first of 81l, as we pointed out in
our brief, Mz, Weinberger's lack of knowledge and

participation was to all aspects of the case, certalaly
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covery. He was nobt aware of esxpenses 0r ¢osts, Hs was

- o the resulbs of any communications with a financial

not Just procedural. Thers ware ak ths tine of his
deposition three motions pending, kwe of which were of

gulte some momant, 23 we polinted oubk. Ha knew aboug

none 0F them., He was not aware of bhe status of dise

m@% awara and had nobt maet his lsad gounsal ummii LW
days beafors bthe ﬁﬁ@@@&@i@mg and ha had no knowlesdye
whatsosver and ssemsed o care less about tha hiximg of |
analyat.

Whan we talk about Mr. Trynlin and mi@ L1ip
ness, I think 4% 1s also relevant to point oub thab
mayba wa have a dlifferent problem that has surfaced
here. As plalntliff's counsel recognizes Ln Ehelr open-|
ing brisf at Page 18, Rule 23(a) reguires that the clasp
represantatives and thelr sabtorneys must vigorously
asgert and gzm%@@t»@h% interast of the elass. On that
%@@xay tha @ﬁly‘@@ﬁ@gm%y% to whom any reference whatsow
aver ls made in the plaintlff's opening brief is tche
firm of Prickett, Ward, Buri & Sanders. Aand cartalnly,
thelr experience iz sat forth, and as we indicated in
our brief, we do not challsnge thelr capabllity vo saerve
a8 counsel for ths claszs acklion.

On the othar hand, we know nothing aboutb
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Mr. Trynin, whe now has been thrown up as one of the
counsel and perhaps the counsel responsible for dealing
with the class representative or the purported class
representative. Maybe what we have here is a lack of

information about counsel as well as the lack 0f ade~

 Quate representation by the individual class representa

tive,

Another thought that is @K?E@ﬁﬁ%é in the
plaintiff’s brief is that, well, maybs Mr, Welnberger
dossn’t really know what he should about this case, buk
he is well experienced. #is prior track record is such
that, but for Mr. Trynin's illness, he would be right
up bo snuff on thiszs case, Let's sxamine that logic for
a momant.

In HMr. Weinberger's deposition, beginning
at Page 81, it turned cut that he is pressently, he
thinks at least, the class plaintiff in an action
pending in Denver, Colorado. Of course, he doesn't
know in what court that case is pending. He does not
know the name or names of his counsel in Colorade whe
are representing him., He 18 not sure when that action
was filed. And insofar as his knowledge about the
present status of bhat case, it comes down to two words:

"Ik's pending.”

g
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Closer to home, Mr. Weinberger's esneyelo-
pedlic knowledge of his litigation matters, we asked him
about a cass which this Court should be familiar wikh,
Bam Witchner, et al versus Rapid American, in which
Hr, Welnberger is one of the named plaintiffs, We in-
quired, beginninyg at Page 72 of the deposition, of

Mr. Welnberger's knowledge of that litigation. Well,

Mr. Weinberger was not aware of the statuz of that case,

He belleved it had been settled some five or six vears

ago. He was wholly unaware of the fact that ipn 1976 the

Court had reafused to approve a proposed ssttlement. He
wa® togally unaware 0f the fact that some sleven months
only before his deposition in January of last year this
Court had entersd an order finally disposing of this
case, and, in fact, he was unaware of the fackt that
$280,000 had been paid to the plaintiff’s counsel in
that casa.

Also, Lif one will check his depoaition and
the record im that case, he even got his counsel’'s name

L

wrong. As we have pointed out in our brief in a foo
note on Page 1ll, Mz, Weinberger, who had never med

Mr. Prickett or any member of his flrm or converssd with
them at any time prior to two days before his daposition

last December, had obviously never communicated with

J
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that £irm whieh represented him in this aauxﬁviﬁ a cass
ealled Weinberger versus Stewart. At Pages 62 and 63
of his deposition he had no knowladge of a case involv-
ing the Cleveland Cliffs Iron Counpany, in which he was
@&@ namad plaintiff, At Page 67 of his d@p@&i&i@n@ the
Merritt, Chapman, Scott litigetlon he thought was still
pending, but h@Awaﬁn”t even sure what sourt it was in.

This 1z the person whom Mr, ?riak@%ﬁ Bays
is the model class representative. He said so in his
brief. He said it here this morning. He said in his
brief, "It is difficult to imagine anyons more guali-
fied to act ss a vlass representative.® And I think
that undersgores the difference that exists betwsen
what plaintiff’s view ls 0f a class representative and
what both ours and other courks’ vi@walamﬁ 0f what a
glass representative is.

Apparently the idea of all you do is hire
a lawyer and stand out of the way 1ls the plaintiff’s
idea of adeguate class reprsgentatien. We submit that
that {8 not what ls reguired and there has basn no
showing in this case that Mr. Weinberger pussesses the
knowledge or the interest or the ablility to undertaks
the zols which he has to carry &0 vigorously zepresent

the menberz ©f the glaszs.
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the pase. I suggest that it is Hr. Weinberger's doing

On that score, one final poink.
Mr. Prickett sugyests that perhaps it is counsel’s
fault. They should have been more diligent in kesaping

Mr., Weinberger apprised. I suggest that that is not

to make darn sure that as the class representative he
is checking @n‘what is going on, not walting for his
telephons te »ing.

There is a suggestion whieh is also made
in the brief that, well, even 1€ Mr. Weinberger dossn’t
know these things, to refuse to certify him as a aclass
representative iz for all intents and @ﬁﬁ?@@%ﬁrgﬁxmi%m
ting this case to go away. That is not brue. A8 this
Court is very well aware, in any situation in whieh a
proposed class representative is not approved by the
Court, an @pgmﬂtuﬁiﬁy ig available for other pevsong to
come in either in lieu of or in addition o the proposad
class representative, such that a pesrson gualifyiny as g
proper and adequate representative will go forwazd with
ﬁx@ elews,

A8 a matter of fact, the case which we
raf@rxed to and to which plaintiff’s counsel refers
and, in fact, adds a copy of the opinion to their briasf

2% Exhibit A& ~~ that is the in re Goldechip Funding
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matter -- indlcates that after the denial of ths
original mokion o certify it as a class action, two
additional plalntiffs and proposed repressntatives weras
joined, and on 2 subsequent motion then it was cergl-
fied as a class action with those persons in addition
to the @riginal‘@maﬁ as & glass representative,

Before we turn directly to the second
issue -~ that i8, the size 0f the class ~- I would like
e take issue with, again, another cholice of lanuuvayge
by Mr. Prickett. The stockholders of UOP, the nminoxity
stoogkholders I supposs are going to be from here on in
lLabeled as vthe defenseless stockholders. At least I
saam to reacall that word appeaxring as an adjective in
Mr, Prickstib®s discussion., It is totally inappropriate
here, This is not a case in which the minority shars-
holders of UOP were defenseless. As a matber of fact,
had it not been for their own voluntary acts of voting
in faver of the merger, there would have been noe merger
Thisa is not a2 situatlon such as Binger in which the
majority, utilizing the power which it had as a
najority to accomplish & wmergszr, did so on its owa.
Even though S8ignal had the ability to do it on iss own,
it chose to 80 arrange the proposed btransactlion that it

required the vote of the majority of the minority to
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approve the transaction. And a8 the flgures wﬁiah wea

set forth in our brief indicate, that majority voted
inv favor of it. 5o I disagree antirely that whﬁa‘ we
ﬁaﬁ‘wa@ a defensesless min@rity.'

We are very well aware of ﬁh@.ﬁéng@x
decision, and as we say in our brief, we do nok believe
that that ﬁ@@i&i@ﬂ‘@ﬁAYQuﬁ Honor is d@t@xmimamév@ here,
Pirst of all, it is a liktle Aifficult to @@magt@ grips
with the paramsters of this particular litigakion. The
gomplaint in this case, tha charges that are maa@ Saan
to change shape and color as hhé neseds arise insofar as
the plaintiff is concsarnad,

Pirst of all, we realize that in cases of
this general type lt is possible te allege and to pro-
ceed on the basis of a brsach of fiduciary dety. It is!
also possible to proceed on the basis of fraud, decesit,
misrepresentation, or 1t is possible ko procsed on a
conbination of both. The way this case is pleaded in
the cowmplaint, the way it has proceeded up ko now, is a
breach of fidueiary duty cese. It has not besn pleadsd
it has not gone f@zwaﬁ@‘ﬁ@ 8 fraud and nisrepresentatiod
case.

Now, I €hink that it's important to keep

in mind in the analysis, because I think in texrme of
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the olass and the size and the membership of the class,
we should start by looking at it as a breach of
fiduciary duty casms. That was what Singer was, and
that, having read Your Honor's opianlen, was tha basis
of the inclusien within the elass of all of tﬁﬁ'
minority shareholders, because the claim was that there
had beenas to @h@@% people and all of them a breach of
the fiduciary duty, at least an allegation of breash of
fiduciary duty as to all of them, because the majority
shareholder had used its position az a majority share-
holder to accomplish the act complained of, to wit: ths
nergey ié that case.

Hew, what we have here is a situvatien in
whiech, although Bignal was a majority stockholder, it
did not use its posltion as a majority stockholdar to
achleve the act which is here complainad of, to wit:
the merger. It chose instead to allow the minozity to
decide for themselves., I% did not exercilse its pover
to do so on its own. Therefore, the distinction is thal
we don't have a prima facle case here of the abuse of a
fiduciary duby to achieve the acts cowmplained of.
Therefore, we belisve that what this then becomes is a
case in which one must asxamine the traditional Tules

which are applicable and, 28 we have outlined in our

TE
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brief, those cases which smay that ths peopls whe vots
for and who intentionally perform acts with knowledge
of what they are doing cannot later be heard to com-

plain of those very same acks. Call it estoppel, call

-4t what you will., aAnd for that reason ﬁh@? @aﬁm@ﬁ

later come in and seek Lo ssat those acts aside or to
banafit further from them,

We submlt that both those groups which

voted in favor of the merger and who subseguently turned

in their certificates and received the ¢481 hsve son-

£irmed the validity of the m@xg%r as to them, and they,

-as far as we ara concerned, are not entitled to progsed|

as nmenbers of the class in this case. .
Wow, I think that what has naypéé%ﬁ here
is tacitly plaintiff's counssel recognizes this distinc-
kion, and what thev have done iz tried to @uil*ﬁni%
back into the fraud arena by alleging, well, bu@ thedr
votes, really, you can't gount those, becauss thay wers
obtained through some sort of fraud or decait or whay~
sver, Well, 4if indeed that is the case, then what we
submit is pﬁrhapﬁvthiﬁ is not proper at all as a glass
action, bescauwse what we very wal; m@y then h&v% te have
is for each person wh@ ip seeking reliaf who voikad in

favor of ths merger a showing that that person was,
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indeed, deceived. That is particularly trus in this
@ase, because 1t is clear from the deposition testimony
of the purportsd class rapresentative, Hr. Weinbsrger,
that he was never deceived, never.

Now, Mr. Prickett throughout thiz liti-
gation has tendsd to foocus in on this business of nego-
tiation., 8o I w@uiﬁ‘lik@ to turn to that subject, if I
May .

At Page 131 of HMr., Weinberger's deposi-
tion, beginning at Line 14, the guestion was asked,
"Mr., Welnbergeyr, you were also asked by #Mr. Prickett
questlions about the negotiations which oceurred or that
you had assumsd or believed occurred on behalf of UoPp.
On that subject matter, up to and including thedate of
the meeting on May 26th, 1978, wag it your understand-
ing and belisf that the management of UOP had indeed
negotiated the best price possible which could be
obtained for the %h&xa@\mﬁ the minorlty stockholders?

“Answer: HNo. No, I don't @hink ﬁhak

they -- they did not negotiateat arm’'s length,

"puestion: When did you first ascertain

that faok?

"Answer: Gradually, over a pariod of

time, One does not come to these conclusions
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answar ware ones which he received from the company. I
other words 1if, indeed, it 13 the plaintiff's position
that members of the class are thoss who wmay, depending
upon the facts as may be ascertained at the time of

trial, have besn deceived into voting in favor of this

transaction, then Mr. Welnberger does not fit that bill

the way you add one and one make bwo. Something
like this takes soms thought and bime.

"Question: But you had come &o thaw
eonclusion prior to the date of the masting; is
that corrsct? |

"Answer: Very likely, ves.

“Qﬁ&éti@ﬁz Do you know what information
vou received and from what zource over %&%
pari@ﬁ‘mf @im%‘@rimx to the meebing which led
you to thes tonclusion that therxe had not been
such negotlabtions on bahalf of yop?

"hngswer: The only material that I have
had has been displaved here, with the possibla
sxcaptlion @f the Standard & Poor's &%@wkk@uiﬁ@
and thoge corporate reporcts that I turned over
to Mr. Teynin,®

Those documants which he refers to in tha

What we have here is somebedy -- pamely,

£
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and the recovery which he seeks. As & class representa

time, at least, if'h@ wag'n@t d@a@i@adg that faet would

Mr., Weinberger -~ who has testifled that he chose not
to vote for this with the knowledge that hse now claims

in thie litigation as being the grounds for the sult

i

tive, Mr. Weinberger stands in the shoeg of all membars

of the clasas, Anpd consequently as of this moment in

apply to all members of the class whom he purports to
represent. And therefore, we are right back te where
we were bhefore; namely, this is & case in which theose
parsons who voted in faver of the transaction should
net be permitted to participate as & membar of the
¢lass seekiny recovery.

Before I conclude, there are one or two
little things to plcok up. Both in his brief and in his
eral argument plaintiff’s counsel refers to the fact
that Mr. W@inb@rg%rlﬁiﬁm“t know all of this business
about class actions and, in fact, so many velumes needed
e cover it., Well, that wasn't the point at 2ll. The
reason that came up Iin the deposition 1s bscause
Mr, Prickett asked a question of his own witness.

Mr., Prickett asked Mr. Weinberger whether he,
Mr. Weinberger, thought it was appropriate that this

thing go forward as 8 class action, to which
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Mr, Weinberger answered in the affirmative. It was on
recross after that question and answar that we tried to
asgertaln Mr. Welnberger's background and knowledge on
which he could give any meaningful answesx. ﬁ@@ there
we discovered he did not know any of the eriteria on
whioch he could have based the prior answsr thas he gave
to Mr, Prickett's ém&@t&@n@ |

in senclusion, Your Honox, we %ﬁ%@%ﬁ@
that 1f this i Lo go ﬁ@xwaxg as & clagse action, thare
are currently 150,000 shereas which have not besen bturned
in, that including the 90 owned by Hr. Weinbergex, if
those persons wish to go forward and to ktry this case
to see whether or not before thay turn in their shares
they might be entitled to something more, we have no
ebjection to those persons being joined in the class.

And, secondly, we baliesve thatb %ﬂ\&ygxmw
priate class xmgx@sam%&aiv@ other than Mr. Weinberger
should be obtained and go forwerd, one who can, indeed,
participate and work with and deal with his counssl and
with the issues of the cass. Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr, Halkett. Let
we ask one gusstion, if I might, before you depart.

HME. HALEETT: SBurs.

THE COURT: Can you give any ezpression




Lad
LEY)

Ln

s

ag to in general terms what capabiligies would be re-
guired of a proper class r@@E@S@n%a@iV@? I csrtainly
understand your arguments as to why vou fasel £from the
deposition that Mr. W%imb@rg@g\h&a not displayed suffi=-
cient capability to represent the class, and i appre-~
ciate your reasons for it. Generally, what should he
have, as you sae ie?

MR. HALEETT: I think a reasonably
intelligent person isg all that is reguired, I would &ayi
& resasonably intelligent person in & reasonable state
of health who is available to talk and to communlcate
are the capabilitiss that are required. What one does
with thosze capabilities really is the guestion. If one
is disinteressted or disim@lim@& for any reason to bacome
involved, to learn about the @&3%@72@ £ind out ab@ut the
facts and to work with counsel and to give some direc-
tion, then that is the person who should not be the
class representative.

Aé we point out in the case, the whole
issue really is, and as the Courts have pointed out, it
is not proper for counsel f@ﬁ the plaintiff to be the
sole one making the decisions and running the case.
There is an inherent conflict of interest in that

situation, and you need somebody as a “"elient” to

3
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for certification of the class, including anything that

effeactively moderate that, and that is all YOou ars
talking about. |

THE COURT: The determination, then, of
one's capabilitlies or gualifications as a clase repra-
.@aa&aﬁiv@ i%; from what I am hearing today I @@m assume
that the position has to be filled or vacated, as the
case may b%g b@$%§-®n what has happened from the time

of the £iling of the suit to the time of application

took place before the £iling of the sult, who sasks
that status, That was & little wordy, but --

MR. HALKBETT: I think I understand what
you are saying. I am not sure ~-

THE COURT: Let me state it differently.
Certainly, what you have done 18 taken the deposition
of Mr, Weinberger scme five or six months aftar the sult
was filed, and as a result, your feeliny iz that thise
has shown thet he had insufficient knowledge and capa-
bility for you to represent the plaintiffs of a class,
baged on what has happened since the sult was flled and
what h@ knew of it immediately prior to the stock-
helders® meeting.

Would that be, then, the time frame that

the Court gan look te in determining what a person has




35

done? In othar words, if & pesrson is active, 1if he
gute in with those thingz, if he le at counsel’s albow
and nagging him every five minutes to get something
dons, that would paint a better plocturs, obviously,

MR, HALKRT?: It certalnly wmmké; One of
the things inhersnt in your question and @m%.ﬁﬁ the
reasons why I hav@'ﬁiﬁﬁ&@ml%y with @@ is bac&m@&a firat
of all, Rule 23(a) (3) aﬁ@ {a) (4) are two separate
gquestions. If, indeed, there is the thought ﬁﬁa@ the
glass should include all of the minority shareholdars,
ineluding those who vobed in favor of the merger and
those who subseguently bturnsd in thely certvificates,
then I think Mr. Welnberger is an inappropriate class
zepresentative on an absolutely incurabls basis,

THE COURT: I understand your argument
there,

MR. HALEETT: Becawnse those ﬁ&m@g»az@
there, and ha can't tip them and he can't falrly repre-
sent them.

| On the second aspact, ﬁml@ E3ia}€%2, I
think that the only thiny that the Court has m@ deal
with 18 the facte whlch are before him ak the time the
plaintiff makes the motion for class certification. 1In

goms cages bhe impropriety ©£f the class representative
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is probably incurable. For szample, if the clasa
plaintiff is the daughier of the plaintiff's @@%ﬁ%@la
they can't go out and change that, and that is a
cxitical disability. On the other hand, if it is he-
cause the pearson has not basen agtlve or has %@% ghosan
to be acktive, I think that is curable if a subsequent
proper showlng W%Eé made %0 the Court that that person
has now, to use the jargon, got his act t@gﬁﬁhg?@

The question that we have hare with this
particular individual is with his track record, as
damonstrated in the deposition. He has given no indi-
cation in any case of having gotbten his ackt together,
And therefors, I think that it is unlikely from a quick
trip to Delaware for the purpose of this hearing to ax-
pect that he is going &0 be the type of person to ade=~
quately represent the class., S0 I am saying ganerally
you could have a curative situation. In this case, I
think, on the facts I don't believe you wan.

THE COURT: A1l right. I think vou had a
very responsive answer to a rather vague guestion.
Thapk vou, Mr. Halkett, veryv much.

All right, Mr. Prickett.

MR, PRICKETT: Your Honor, I don't think

it lies in the mouth of counsel admittad pro hos vice,
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who cowe hers on a cram basis to argua, ©o throw lannu~
sndoes at a plainkliff who comes o atctend a hearing and
who argues perhaps on recently acquived information on
the basis lesarnedly of Delaware law., The argument
changes a little bit in Lts wrlbken form w0 whaet is
presepbed here. I don't propose 40 bake the @éaﬁ%gg
tima te go ﬁhr@mgh.%@m@ of the things that w@z@ %aiﬂw

Let me gome ko the heart of ib, snd I
Juess back €0 the basie feagé that Signal, bhrouygh lis
California counsel, seaks desperately bo prevent cer-
tification., And no matbar how youw dress ik, 1t 18 be-
cause they want €0 terminate this litigation by pre-
vanting any information of this to get to those whom
they defrauded., And I will et to that in a womankt.
They want this thing terminated here and now, aAnd if
they can prevent certification, theyv think that the
case will come to an end, and that iz the basis of all
bhese plous and lsarned argumants about adeguacy of
raprasantation.

They are not Linterested in thag. They
want to werminate this lltigation, and the way they

want o do it is by abtacking Mr. Weilnberger so that

aobody will laars about this sult and it will end simply

on the class certification argument.
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There is a sugygsstion here @@va@@@@;’
thouwgh totally absent from the brief, that there ls
some fear that 1€ there waz certification, that i
could laber be E%%liﬁigﬁﬁéﬁ 1f somebody found thatb
Mr. Welnberger was inadsguate. That 12 the parade of

horxibles. That is not going to happen. Wa are going

8o litigate this case, and we are going to show that

there was a conspiracy by SBlgnal and UOP and its
incestuous management and directors, who wers on both
sides, with their house investwant gounsellor,

Mp. Glanville, t0 put togebher a charade Bhak would
oonvines the public stockholders that their rights had
been probectad hy fiduclaries negotisting at avm's
leangth on behalf of these paople.

Bure, they ware very successful,  They
took in most of the psopls who had & right ho ¥ely on
the fact that thedr pald munagement, thelr paid
attorneys and thelr dirsctors would stand up against
Signal and protect the ouksiders. And they have hig
upon the device of presenting the thing for a vote, and
then they gat the vote and say, ses, all thess psopls
vaoted for it, and now they ars previnded, and somsbody
hae stepped forward and sald this thinyg ls a fraud and

& gonsplragy. They voted for ik,
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o thet I duggest bhat in viewlinyg ﬁhiéy
the Court come back to the fundamental proposition that
Aaany Courts have seen and announced, @h@% in viewiny
any of these arguments wmade by the &@ﬁmmﬁ@mt@?hawmﬁsel,
you have B0 racognize, o uss the vernacular, where
bthey are coming from. And where they ars coming from
is the defest of this suit eltbher by A glass %ﬁﬁi&m
defeat or the matuer bafors you, a derivative action
defest.

Wow, there is & suggestion that ~~ well,
thera are bits and pileces picked up. One of Ghe things
whey say is that Mr. Weinberger in the brief ils repre-
sented, having cetained oounssl, and that is all he has
gokt ko d40. That is not all he has got to do., He can't
be antagonistic to the class. He can't have a private
relationship with counsel elther by bl@@ﬁrﬁx Laegal ties
or anything like that. He dossn't have any of thag,
Basically he has got to be, as 1 say, reaponably intel-
ligent, and he has got to get wo an attorney and gobk bo
be interested in the case., And I suggest te you that
thet la satisfied hewe. The person who i not satis~
fied. or the oryanization is Signal. Mr, Weinberger is
satiafied with what we have done. We depesed most of

thelr pesople, a good many of them, and we are going o




40

[ -wihat I didn't realize and now realize is that he was

depose the rest. We have moved for produckion. It is
8iynal that says it 1s not satisfied.

Th@ﬁ@ I8 a suggestion about Mr. Tryaln.
Yes, Mr. Teynin at considerable inconvenience same out
@ﬁ a sickbed and came to the daposition, but he dida‘g
stay for a half a day. Mr. Halketbt is wrong, Ha

stayed for a part of the day and then went back. And

sicker than he was, and he went into the hospital shorp

¥

1y after that.

Mr, Halkebt ralges the Goldehip case, bub
iet's look at Goldchip. There was an applisation fox
alass gertification, affidavikts submitbed., Tha Court
looked at the affidavits. They didn’t deny certifica-
tion. They @ald, on the present recorxd we are not going
to go forward and grant the wmotlion. They 4id not say
these peopla are denled class determination status.
Thete wasg an @vi@@m@i&xg hearing. Counsel in that case
took the precaution of h&vimg‘%W@ additional plaintiffs,
What the Couxt did say was, after hearinyg, we gartify
the original @laintifﬁgg £inding them gualified, and itk
was simply that counsel in that case had approached tha
cergification guestion without anything more than the

afflidavit. And on that showing the Court waspn't
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satlsfied, but the unreported opinion which we took the
trouble to get and have attached to our brief shows
that when there was a full hearing, the Court d4id
affirmatively certify the original plaintiffs, I don't
think the plaintiff should be disqualified on anything
that Mr, Halkett suggests, especlally when you view the
glituation from @h@'ébvi@mg self-interest of S8ignal in
defeating the case at this point.

| I come now ﬁ@ I think a more interesting,
though perhaps not as germane to the present guestion
that is raised by Mr., Halkeki’s argument, and it stams
from the defenseless stockholder phrase. Here I suggest
that we are golng to get into the ultimate guestion that
is going to be before the Court. In Singer there is no
gquestion that there was complete revelation by the
majority, what they were going to do to the minority.
They just did it. aAnd the Court said, no, you can't 4o
that.,

The naxt step on that is to try and
insulate that by getting & minority stock group &© vote
for Lft. And @h@@ﬁﬁ what they did here. Thay recognized
that they had to do something more than just push it
through with their own majority, so they set up a

situation that makes it look to the minorxity as if the
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tenets of Singer are beinyg observed, But the regord
#Ven now demonstrates that while thers was a facade of
the protection of the minority such that vou could pug
out a proxy statement saying, Lehman Brothers has glven
an opinion and the board and management have considerad
this, even on the first deposition you £ind that @hé
majority has not a@@n considered thelr responsibilities
to the minority. These people who are all dominated by
Signal go through a charads, a ballet, if you like, to
convince the minority that there has been zone progeg-
tion of their zights, but there is a seript == 1t 1g in
the record now == showing axactly what they are going
to do, You are going to 4o this, I am golng te do thatb,
this is the timing of the thing, we have got the phonas
calls all set up. Lehman is going to deliver the
opinion, and we will be able to racike. That is
exactly what happened.

And then on the basis of that thev take
in the stockholders, except for a faw wily blrds like
Mr. Weinberger, who smell a sorporate rak. Thay take
them all in and then they say, vou know, these pauple
voted for this, how can thay complain?

The thing is se pat that it is beavtiful

in its wonception; that is, how are you gelng o get it
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done? And the way you are golng to get it done is to
make 1t appear that the fiduclarviss hawalﬂ@na their
duty .

Now, there is some esuggestion by
Mr. Halkett, not appropriate, I think, to this pro-
ceeding, but 188 giwme will come when the Court will
gonslder the a@m@géinﬁ in the light of Singer and ilts
development. We have pleaded in terms of tha ﬁé@i@a
regquirements the essenitials of the @@Rﬁ?if&@fe‘&nﬁ QO
spiracy nacessarily involves deception, batwean Signal,
the dominant sbockholder, and its handmaiden, UOP, and
its directors, with the willing compliance of Lshman,
ite banker, for a price. And we assart not a Singer-
type situation but another wrinkle on Singery that is,
where you comply on the face with the reguliremants and
you obtaln a stockholders® vote, but beneath that you
find that there has been no observance of fiduciazy
responsibility in terms of the regquirements of Singer.

But even moxre than that, you £ind thare
has besn fraud aad d@@épti@ﬁ of the stockholdexrs., Ws
think that ultimately the Court will be called to zule
upon that situation in terms of the proof that will be
developed at wrial. It is not before the Court now.

What is bafore the Court is the scope of
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the class. And in this situation it seems to us that
unless the Q@uﬁg is prepared on counsel's assertion bto
8ay that there was total disclesure, unless the Court
buys that, you van't cubt the class down; ba@@m@%/@m
cut the class down would be to say that you accept
Signal's representation that there was total and com=

plete disclosurs. And therefore, the vots insulates

‘Sigﬁal from the total elass, and it ls zrastricked to

those who either by suspieion or knowledge oz in&if@%xm
ence didn't vote for the thing, or who have tenderad
thelr shares. They either did not get around o 1f ==
there may be & lot of zeasons for that.

it seans to us in terns @f the Binger
sltuation and Your Honor's recsnt decision, while the
vass is a llittle bit different, the Court cannok cut
down the class now unless the Court is willing to rule
that there was m@mplan@ disclosure,

There ieg one £inal suggestion not made in
the brief, or at least not articulated very clearly,
and that is tha@}mre Weinbergar is not an appropriate
claes representative because he, unlike some of his
brethren, was alert encugh to sense and eventually
detect and bring a lawsult in connegtion with the

propoesed merger. And thereforse, there ls 2 diffarence
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between him and some of the other stockholders who
Wwere completely taken in oxr who have since tendered,
And I can't represent that counsel suggested that it
was antagonistie, bubt to buy that suggestion would mean
that you would never have this sort of an aaﬁiéng be-
gause the peoplevho had been taken in and who ﬁ@ﬁ vobed
for it or who %@ﬁdéx@d would never know that it had
happenad o @h@mgraﬁ@ thé@@ﬁ@xﬁg there would be no
representative of that kind, because they all W@ﬁlﬂ
have been taken in.

New, you might f£ind one who later would
wake up or would in some way discover that he had been
defrauded, and then he could come in. But 1f the situa
tlon works as it was planned to work, you could nevar

have anybody who could represent all the people who had

in fact, been taken in, who had either voted for it ox

didn’*e get around %o voting forxr it but had turned kheir
stogk in, I think the differsnce that is suggested is
artificial, that Mr. Weinberyer fortunately for the
glass did not vote, 4id not tender and did do what is
appropriate; that ls, he went o counssl, reviawed the
situation and had an agtion started on his behalf,
Thexe is one f£inal kicker in the argument

that I should reply to, and that iz in an abtempt ko 2

i
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gumss tempt the Court not to certify the clasp now.

There is a sugyestlon that perhaps this Lsn't ﬁh@ appro

priate time, because Mr. Weinbarger, not f&v&xm@m@h@

| after the sult was really begun, bukt shortly after the

suit had gotten under way and we had gobtten some docu-
ments, didn't know enough, that maybe when h@g@ﬁﬁ his
act together, he @én be certified. The basiz of that
is that he was closely examined about sules u%#al@tﬁd‘

©0 this and that at the time he did not have the intim

¥

ate knowledge.

I Buggest, unless ¢thiz Court is going to

apply a far stricter standard for class certification

| than has ever been applied not enly by this Court but

by the Federal Courts, thas Mr. Haeinbergey is appro-

priate as of now, in spite of this long é@p@gigiaag to
be the class representative; and that, &a@xaﬁaﬁag the
Court sheuld go forward at this point and a@x@iﬁy him

a8 the class representative., Therefors, I waml& ask

- the Court o rule aﬁ”ixm@ﬁivaly on the yx@%$nt m@@i@m

|| and certify Mr. Weinberger. Thank you, Youx Honot,

THE COURT: Very well. Thank you vexy
much, Mr., Prickebt.
MR. SPARES: Your Honox, may I justk gay a

few words on behalf of voOp.

i
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THE COURY: With regard to what,

Mr. dparks? Let me ask vou this: Do you propose 4o
jein in the argument that was jmét eoncluded, or is it
something Alffarent?

| MR, SPARXS: Your Honor, I would 1like o
join in Mr, Halkett's argument, and I would like +o
make the racord ﬁléax as to UOP's participation in the
briefing, since I belisve lMr, Prickett has created an
implicatien here that somehow this was all Signal’s
deing and nokt UOP's doing, I would like ho respond to
one matter which Mr. Prickett raised in his responsive
argument, bthak at least to my knowledge, basad on the
knowledge of the cases, counsel for plaintiff is
incorzect, and I would like to point that out to Youx
Honor, and that is the limited purpose for wﬁi@h'l:aﬁand
vR,.

THE COURT: I will permit it, then, if
you keep it brief, Mr., Sparks. I don't want to prolong
the makter. If it is aimply'a point of clarificstion on
something you fesl Mr. Prickett assumed incorrsctly,
tell me whers you think he assumes it incorrecily.

MR, PARES: Your Honor, progedurally, UOP
participated with Signal in ths drafiing anﬁ preparation

of the brief that was submitted to Your Honor, and the
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only reason that we didn'e¢ Xevox it and put our m@ﬁ@ ak
the bottom of 1t and instead wrobte a lether to the
Court was that we didn't think the Couxrt should be
burdened with an extra bulky brief that we concurred in
entirely. |

THE COURP: I was aware of that. I had
your letter and a i@ﬁ%aﬁ from Mr. Balottl indicating --

MR, SPARKS: As fay as UOP's participatie
-~ and I can only speak for UOP -- I consldered it more
than a joining in, but it was a wholshesarted sndorse-
ment of everythiny that Mr. Halketi: and Mr. Payason
signed their name to in that brief and that everyithing
that Mr. Halkett stated this morning.

PHE COURT: I understood that te be your
position and alse Mr, Balokii's,

MR. BALOTTI: That's correck.

MR, SPARK8: The only other matber I
would like %0 refer to is, in Mr. Pricketit's statement
just 2 moment 890 he suyygesis bhat this is somehow a
deception case, and I Jjust want to point out &5 the
Couxrt in the ¢laszss action count Ln bthe complaing thers
is absolutely no allesgation with raspect bo deception
or nendizclosure, and from UOP's point of view, we

think that is moszt significant in detesmining the
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questions before Your Honer this morning., Thank you,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr., Sparks., I
don't think that calls for any reply from you,
Mz, Prickett.

MR, PRICKRETT: Mo, sir.

THE ﬁ@@&@s I appreclate Mr, Sparks

wanting to elarify his

position. MNr. Balettl, anyvthing
you want to say?

MR. BALOTTI: WMo, sir,

THE COURT: A1l right, gentlemen. Thank
you very much for your argument and your interesting
presentation, and I will again make my usual promise to
get to it as soon as I can, weather permitting. Bnd
again, I offer my apologies for not bsing able to have
the last matter tidied up and taken care of before we
got &0 this one.

I thank you very much, Mr, Halketb;
always good t0 have you hers. I will be in tounch with
you a8 200n a8 I can.

{Couzrt adjourned at 12:30 p.m,)

mY wm w
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